
S THE PRINTER'

tihe 7th Of Octoher", s8pî, tlie Messs's. Rowvlayds
itsiuec the flî'bt nusn11het of thse pal's, whichi
tliey p1uhliklsed sitccessftully wvîth the Clronic/'

an i- ' until July 1867, ýýbeni Mr. James
Neish, One of the stan;, becamne proprictor.,
nîthiotgli Mr. Johin Ro%,lainds continued to ha% e
a large intercst in it. 'Mr. Nelkib afterwards
stuilied medicinezand graduated ab M. D . at the
R\oyal College of Suirgcoi-.s, Kingston; lie aftcr-

wards held tIhe Professor-ships of ]3otany, Chemn-
istry, Phulosophy andi Anatoiny. iIe ks nowv
Surgeon to a large plantation in Jamaica. In
18 î1, 'Mr. James Shannon became sole proprie.
tom, andi continued as sud, until October, 1876,
wshen Mr. William Melately of tbe Ontario
Publishing Company, Belleville, purcbased a
share in tIhe business, %vbich ks now carried on
under tIhe style of Shannon & M\eek,. After the
change of proprietors in 1871, the' Natzus made
great progress, the increase Of business in the
first yeam beingy fully twenty-flve per cent. over
thie preceding yeam, andi every years' business
since tbat finie sbowing a steady increase. The
.Utws is the medium by whidb tihe officiai busi-
ness of the Synod of Ontario readhes the ciergy
of tise Diocese-a district extending from Tren-
ton on the "'vest to, the bouindary line of the
province of Ontario on tise east. Owing Lo this
anîd otiser circunistances, tIhe daily circulation of
tise Ue'ws is larger than that of any other isaper
betw"een Ottawa and Toronto ; consequently

avertisensents to its columns are brosîglit usîder
the notice of a class of readers not often reacliedJby a mere sectslam journal. Mr. Shsannon (one
of the proprietors) bas been a member of the
Synod of Ontario, since its amalgamnation in
1861, and is a memiber of several of its mwou~
important Committees, including the Mission
Bloardi. H1e is also one of the delegates to the
Provincial Synod.

Mr Miles, the originator of the Kingston
Gazette, died in 1870 at the advanced age of
eighty-one, having for many yeams pmeviosssly
been a muci respected msinister of tise Wesleyan
Methodist Chnsrdh. H1e toolc a w~arm intercst in
luis old paper to tise last.

Amosîg gentlenmen wvho bave been connected
ivith thse .Ncwzs are sevemal wvbo have beconse
-vell known, siot only in Kingston, but Lhrougn-
out Canada. About the year 1837, Mr. Fergu-
son, a mercîsant of Montreal, acquired the paper
by means of liaving a momtgage on iL. Mir.
F erguson had no knowvIedge of newvspaper w'ork
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imiiself, but lie wsas a hlighly educitced gentliwass,
andi we lîcliev'e lie bas left bchissd bini an iiî,er.
csting account of the war of 1812. 11kà son,
the Rev. George D. Ferguson, B3. A., a ProÇes.
sor in Quccni's University, lias, w~e belicve, this
iin bis lissession. M.Nr. Ferguson hati to trut
too much to, others in the management of his
paper, anti lie relinquished it about 1844, haing
foi nd that lie lost nîoney by it.

MNr. John Creigliton, the present Warden or
the Kingston Penitentiary, served bis apprentice.
ship, ini the office, and for several years acted as
foreman. Ile afterwards became a bioo1,se11e
in the city, served as Mayor, and wvas for a long
period Police 'Magistrate, in whidh office hie p)et.
formed his duties to the satisfaction of the
citizens. Hlis appointrnent to the\W'ardlenhsp
of the Penitentiary as successor to, another [)fin-
ter, tihe lette J. Moir F-"ris, gave mudli pleassre
to the craft and the citizens generally.

Another printer, connected with tbe 2%s~-
office, wvas the JRev. Charles Laveli, MN. A., a
distinguished meinber of the Toronto Conference
of the Methodist churcli.

Another of the typos w~as Mr. David Gibson,
nowv a nierchant of some standing in the City,
wvho bas served bis fellowv citiacens for several
years as an Aldlerman. Notwvithstanding his
retirement fromn the business, Mr. Gibson stili
delights to talk of "the art preservative," andj
keeps up a kindly connection ý%%ithi tise siests.
papers on wvhich lie worked sc long.

Many other names wvhidb have become prom.
mnent miglit be mentioned, but the limnits of this
article wi'll not allow of st. In closing, we may
say that thse office on Princess street, Kingston,
has recently been re-arranged, and is nowv, %vith*
out exception, the best printing office in central
Canada.

SIR JOHN ARNOr'r, proprietor of the Irm
Timzes, has determined to erect, in a bealthy
portion of Dublin, for the use of the pninters
connected w'ith bis journal, cottages ivhich he
will provide for tbem at a nmerely nominal rent.
Tbey -svill be fitted with aIl modeni appliances
necessary for tIse comfort and liealth of thse oc-
cupants. It îjs to be hoped that asaany Chlers

Mr. William Walker, traveller for the Nap
anee Paper Manufacturing Company, lost pad
of bis effects in the late fire in LIais city, at the
Victoria Hlotel. 
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